



Roger J Zipfel
11/02/2001 11:17 AM

To: Robert F Pinchot/DEV/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc: Debbie J Mulrooney/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Subject: Re: C8 Particle Density []

Debbie, I don't really understand what you are asking for. I am also afraid that we don't have any information in this area. I suggest you call me to discuss. I am at 863-2567. Roger.
Robert F Pinchot 11/02/2001 09:58 AM

Robert F Pinchot 11/02/2001 09:58 AM

To: Roger J Zipfel/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc: Debbie J Mulrooney/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Subject: C8 Particle Density

Roger,

Can you help out Debbie?

Thanks,
Rob

----- Forwarded by Robert F Pinchot/DEV/AE/DuPont on 11/02/2001 09:57 AM -----



Debbie J Mulrooney
11/02/2001 09:43 AM

To: Robert F Pinchot/DEV/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:
Subject: C8 Particle Density

Rob,

In addition to the particle size distribution, I need a particle density in order to start doing a sensitivity analysis. This is one of the items that's in the consent order. Do we know yet what number we are going to provide to WVDAQ?

Thanks,
Debbie

EID294485